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Date: 26 September 2019 

Project No: F2690 

Gannet Developments 

Attention: Michael Vance 

Dear Michael, 

Re: 60 Binalong Ave Allambie 

1.0 – Introduction 

We write in relation to the above address and the proposed installation of a water tank and pumps for the fire hydrant water supply.   

It is understood that a section 96 Modification needs to be lodged with council and they have requested to have a letter from a fire 
engineer that states that this is the best solution to the issue to support the application for tanks and pumps. 

2.0 – Issue 

The original building design was based on the Sydney Water Pressure and Flow application.   

The water application is attachment 1 and showed that the available flow of 10/s was achievable at 412kPa. The maximum flow was 
15L/s. These pressures and flows allowed the building design to be based on supplying the hydrant system directly from the town’s 
main.  

A flow test of the main was undertaken as due diligence to confirm the Sydney Water Pressure and Flow application. The results of 
the flow test are attachment 2. 

They show that at: 

 5L/s the available pressure is 750kPa. 

 9L/s the available pressure is 100kPa 

9L/s is the maximum flow available from the main.  

3.0 – Conclusion 

Based on the supplied pressure and flow results of the test these are not sufficient to supply an onsite hydrant system directly from the 
town’s main.  

The minimum supply detailed by AS2419.1-2005 for a single hydrant is 10L/s at 150kPa (for a feed hydrant) and 250kPa (for an attack 
hydrant) 

 

Figure 1 - Table 2.2 of AS2419 

Essentially to address the lack of flow and pressure an onsite tank and pressure boosting pumps are required to meet compliance with 
AS2419. There is no alternative compliance option.  

We also confirm that a Fire Engineering Performance Solution is not viable in this instance to address the low flow and pressure.  
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4.0 – Limitations 

This report specifically excludes the following: 

 Determining full compliance with the BCA in relation to the building design or services design. 

 Consideration of matters outside the scope or limitations of the BCA. 

 This report does not provide approval for any Part 4A Certificate under the Environmental Planning & Assessment Act 1979 or 
Regulation 2000.  

 Consideration of any structural elements or geotechnical matters relating to the building, including any structural or other 
assessment of the existing fire resistance levels (FRLs) of the building.   

 Determining compliance with the Disability Discrimination Act 1992. 

 Consideration of local Environmental Planning requirements, policies and/or guidelines. 

 Reporting on hazardous materials, OH&S matters or site contamination. 

 Compliance assessment of Heritage Issues or energy efficiency  

 Our assessment does not include impacts from fire such as protection of property, the interruption of business due to fire, the  

 impacts from fire on the broader environment and similar matters. 

 

Regards 

 
Carl Munoz  
Fire Engineer  
for AED Fire  
Master Fire Engineering (UWS) 
Adv. Dip. Mech. Eng. 

 

Reviewed by:  

 

Lee Clark 
Director for AED Fire  
Master Fire Engineering (UWS) 
Grade C10 – Fire Engineering Compliance BPB No 2770 
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Attachment A – Sydney Water Pressure Flow Application for the Property 
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Attachment 2 – Flow Test Results 

 


